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HEALTH CARE SERVICES AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

LOCAL OVERSIGHT PROGRAM (LOP)
For Hazardous Materials Releases

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
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Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 11:02 AM

To: charles.carmel@bp.com

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health;
sammy@highcomsecurityservices.com; Patzelt, William (Antea Group)

Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO3100; GeoTracker Global IDT10000004348, Buttner Property, 1900
Webster Street, Oakland, CA

Attachments: Attachment_1_and_GeoTrackerlnstructions_2017-12-14 K.pdf

Hello Mr. Carmel:

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) staff has reviewed the fuel leak case file for the above-
referenced site and determined that the site appears to qualify for case closure in accordance with the State Water Board's
Low-Threat Underground Storage Tank Case Closure Policy. The Public Comment Period ends on May 5, 2018; however
ACDEH authorizes immediate destruction of the site's four soil vapor wells. Please begin the well destruction permitting
process now by contacting Alameda County Public Works Agency at (5610) 567-6791 to obtain the necessary permits.
Please provide ACDEH with at least three (3) business day notification prior to conducting the fieldwork.

ACDEH requests that you perform the requested work and submit the document requested below by the revised compliance
date. Please note that the new Well Destruction Report due date has been advanced one week earlier to May 14,
2018. Upon completion of the public comment period and receipt of the requisite document, ACDEH will close the case
and issue a Remedial Action Completion Certificate (RACC).

Technical Comment:

Revised Well Destruction and Waste Removal Report — Prepare a report documenting well destruction and waste
removal activities. The report must include the well status table, well destruction permits, and waste manifests signed by
the accepting disposal facility.

To satisfy this requirement, please submit the report to the State Water Board’s Geotracker website in accordance the
compliance date listed below.

e Well Destruction and Waste Removal Report — May 14, 2018 May-24--2018
Thank you,

Karel Detterman, PG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm



